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Dear Ms. Hust:

This is in reply to your request for a waiver for your facilities. California Code
Regulations Title 22, division 12, Section 101438.2 (b) requires infants have exclusive
use of a playground, with at least 75 square feet per child. You have asked for a waiver
because the preschoolers will share the playground with the infants during differently
scheduled times.

In accordance with Section 101175 (b), the waiver is granted. The waiver is valid for the
term of the license and is subject to review at the discretion of the licensing agency.

We are granting the waiver under the following conditions:

1. Infants and preschool children shall not use the playground at the same time.

2. Play equipment must be safe for all age groups using the space. Infants will only
utilize the west end of the playground.

Failure to comply with the above conditions may result in the termination of the waiver. If

you have any questions in regards to this waiver, please feel free to contact me at (916)
216-7793.

Sincerely,

WM&M

Licensing Program Analyst



